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r: ' Louise Sexton 

From: Cathy Fisher 
Sent: 14 October 2014 09:44 

To: Louise Sexton 

Subject: 14562 
Attachments: 14562-AA_Screening.doc 

Hi Louise 

Report attached, and I concluded no significant effects from the construction of the development. 

Regards 
Cathy 

Cathy Fisher 
Planning Department 
Kerry County Council 
Rathass 
Tralee 
CO Kerry 

cathy.fisher@kerrycoco.ie 
066 7183521 
087 1444593 

14!10!2014 
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Plannang Reference Number: 

Description of the proposed 
development (induding a brief 
outline of its nature and size): 

Is the proposed development I NO 
. _ _ _ _  

directly connected with or 
necessary to the nature 
conservation management of a 
Natura 2000 site 

t 

(if yes, following consultation and agreement with NPWS, then 
proceed directly to 4(a)) 

I 

b 

I 
W )I -.--I- 
REQUIRING AN If 

n”” 

14526 
.CONSTRUCT A 25 METRE HIGH STACK TO REPLACE EXISTING 15 

HlCH C O F 6 S Z f F O R  THE PURPOSES OF AN ACTlVllYi 

--.-I 
METRETACK. ~~TXEAPPL~CATION RELATES ----J TO DEVELOPMENT- 

UTEGRATED POLLUTION, PREVEN_ION_ JNA 
---.----_L- -----.- 

I --__. _I - I I - - - - - 
CONTROL LICENCE 

1 ; l R r o ~ S e d  tdevelopfi3nt’sit&”l 

Description of the development 
site location, relative to Natura 
2000 sites, having particular 
regard to Natura 2000 sites 
located within 15Km of the 
proposed site or within the same 
water catchment as the 
proposed site 

~ t i o ~ l a ~ ~ e ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ’  A 
The following Natura 2000 sites are within or partially within 
15km of the development site (distance from Natura 2000 site to 
proposed development in brackets): 

cSAC: 
Lower Shannon (1.70km) 

SPA: 

. Kerry Head (2.60km) 
River Shannon and River Fergus Estuaries (1.70km) 

Of the Natura 2000 sites listed above all three sites are 
considered likely to be potentially significantly affected by the 
development~due to the proximity of the sites to the development, 
These Natura 2000 sites are described in nreater detail below. 
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reports, advice, 
recommendations received from 
NPWS / Heritage Officer / other 

application. Athough the AA screening report did not follow best 
practices in the undertaking of an AA screening report, where 
relevant, information from the consultants’ assessment was used 
to inform this report. 

Potential significance 
i nd icato IF include : 

Reduction / erosion / 
fragmentation of key 
habitat(s) 

I Disturbance / mortality I 
harm of key species (e.g. 
noise or light pollution, 
trampling, general 
disturbance) 

I Alteration of key 
environmental conditions 
(e.g. water quality, water 
supply, air quality) 

Facilitation of the 
introduction / spread of 
exotic invasive species 
within Natura 2000 sites 

Ira 2M)O.sttes.. _ _  , - - , 

Potential significance impacts on Natura 2000 sites 

SAC 
The development is outside the cSAC designation. There will be 
no direct loss of habitats in the CSAC site listed above in Table 1. 
The annexed habitats listed for the cSAC are unlikely to be 
indirectly impacted by the development at construction or 
operational stage. There is a considerable distance for any 
hydrological impacts on annexed water dependent habitats and 
species. 

Kerry Head SPA 
The SPA is designated for Fulmar and Chough. Fulmar is a 
seabird that nests on high diffs. Chough tend to forage within 
300m of diffs in semi-improved coastal grassland with a tight 
grazed sward. The site of the proposed works is outside the 
SPA and does not contain supporting habitat. No likely impacts 
from the proposed development are considered likely. 

River Fergus and River Shannon Estuaries SPA. 
This large SPA is designated for wintering waterfowl and 
wetlands, Again the habitat of the proposed development site is 
not supporting habitat for these species and it is outside the SPA. 
cSAC 
The works relate to development within an existing site - no 
direct impacts are considered likely from the development on 
annexed species. 

SPAS 
As above, no significant effects are considered likely from the 
extension of an existing stack from 15m to 25m. 
The development relates to the extension of an existina stack 
from 15m to 25m. Construction works could impact o i  water 
quality however, considering the scale of the works and the fact 
there is no major watercourse near the site, it is unlikely to 
significantly affect water quality. 

Emissions from the stack are existing and relate to air that has 
an odour. Emissions will be assessed under the IPCC licence 
application and do not form part of this assessment. However it 
IS noted that the extension of the stack aims to improve odour 
emissions from the site. 
No evidence of invasive species onsite. 
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I? 
3. Consideration of the potential for significant impacts on Natura 2000 sites, having 
particular regard to potential signMcance indicators and to qualifying interests and 

is directly connected with or 
necessary to the nature 
conservation management of a 

wnsewationbbjectrv& for Na 
Interference with the 
movement of key species 
within, between or in the 
vicinity of Natura 2000 sites 

Interference with the 
movement of mobile dune 
and intertidal Natura 2000 
habitats 

Natura 2000 site ’ 
(b) There is no potential for 
significant effects to Natura 
2000 sites ’ 
(c) The potential for significant 
effects to Natura 22000 sites 
cannot be ruted out 
(d) Significant effects to Natura 
2000 sites are certain or likely or 
where potential for significant 
effects to Natura 2000 sites 
remains following receipt of 
Further Information requested 
under S177U of the Planning 
and Development (Amendment) 
Act 2010 

Interactive / cumulative / in 
corn bination impacts 
including potential climate 
change impacts and those 
with other plans and 
projects 

No significant effects on Natura 2000 sites are envisaged from 
the construction of the proposed development. 

In line with the precautionary 
principle, where doubt exists, it 
should be assumed that effects 
could be significant. 

19 2000 sites 
Not applicable, no coastal habitats in the vicinity of the site. 

As noted the development requires an IPCC licence from the 
EPA. That application will be screened for significant effects in 
relation to emissions by the EPA. An IPCC licence can not be 
granted if significant effects from emission are not ruled out. 

‘ Appropriate Assessment Is not required and therefore Planning permission may be granted at this stage subject to ail other 
planning considerations. However no changes may be made to the proposed development after this conclusion has been reached 
as this would invalidate the findings of the screening exercise. 

’ In accordance with S177U d the Planning and Development (Amendment) Act 2010, the applicant should be requested to 
submit an ‘Appropriate Assessment Screening Matrix’ completed by a suitably qualified ecologist. by way of Further Information. 
Following receipt of this information a new Appropriate Screening Report should be completed. The requested ‘Appropriate 
Assessment Screening Matrix’ should be in accordance with the template outlined in Annex 2. Figure 1 of the EU (2001) guidance 
document ‘Assessment of plans and projects significantly affecting Natura 2000 sites - Melhodological guidance on the provisions 
of AJtlcle 6(3) and (4) of the Habitats Directive 92143AEC. This guidance document is available on at: 
htt:::/icc. ey:opa .euhviron rn en:in a1 U-eh ~~ura2000:rn a r.auey PT! yd ~5jaflh;hqyj ra-7 mU-;..$s rn 3 [! n .E;c f 
Alternatively, where other planning concerns arise the proposal could be refused planning permission. 

’ The proposed development must either be refused planning permission or alternatively an ‘Appropriate Assessment‘ (AA) should 
be carried out by the Planning Authority. In order to facilitate the preparation of an AA the applicant should be requested to submit 
a Natura Impact Statement (NE) In accordance with 5177 (T) of the Planning and Development (Amendment) Act 2010. However, 
in the case of an application to retain unauthorised development of land and where the authority decides that an ‘appropriate 
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assessment' should have been carried out prior to the Commencement of development, the appllcation is required to be 
invalklated by the Planning Authority as per 534 (12) of the Planning and Development (Amendment) Act 2010 and accardingly an 
NIS should not be requested in such instances. 

Stage 1 Habitats Directive Screening Report Conclusion 

In accordance with Section 177U of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) and on the 
basis of information provided with application 14562 it is concluded that the development individually or 
in combination with other plandprojects is not likely to have a significant effect on a European site 
(Natura 2000 site). An appropriate assessment, under Section 17N of the Planning and Development 
Act 2000 (as amended), is not required. 

Reasons for conclusion 

Following the screening of the proposed development for possible significant effects on the Natura 2000 
sites detailed in this report, no significant effects were identified. 

Signed: 1311 011 4 

Cathy Fisher 

Biodiversity Officer 

f 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 10-08-2018:04:15:09



8 
.&i' . . .  

Kerry County Council 
Comhairle Contae Chiarrai 

Aras an Chontae, T r i  Li, Co. Chiarrai. 
GuthBn: (066) 7183582 E-mail:plan@kerrycoco.ie Faics: (066) 7120328 

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS, 2001-2013 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT of RECEIPT of SUBMISSION or OBSERVAllON 
on a PLANNING APPLICATION 

THIS IS AN IMPORTANT DOCUMENT! 
KEEP THIS DOCUMENT SAFELY. YOU WILL BE REQUIRED TO PRODUCE MIS 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO AN BORD PLEANALA IF  YOU WISH TO APPEAL THE DECISION OF 
THE PLANNING AUTHORIIY. THIS IS THE ONLY FORM OF EVIDENCE WHICH WILL BE 
ACCEPTED BY AN BORD PLEANALA THAT A SUBMISSION OR OBSERVATJON HAS BEEN MADE 
TO THE PLANNING AUTHORIV ON THE PLANNING APPLICATION, 

2610 9/20 14 

Jerry & Marie Quane 
Kilcofman 
Asdee 
Listowel 
CO Kerry 

PLANNING AUTHORTPI NAME: Kerw Counhr Council 

PLANNING APPLICATION REFERENCE NO: 14/562 
APPLICANT'S NAME: BRANDON PRODUCTS LTD 
DEVELOPMENT ADDRESS: KILCOLMAN, ASDEE, CO KERRY 
DEVELOPMENT DESCRIPTION: CONSTRUCT A 25 MRRE HIGH STACK TO REPLACE 
EXISTING 15 METRE STACK. THIS APPLICATION RELATES TO DEVELOPMENT 
WHICH COMPRISES OR IS FOR THE PURPOSES OF AN A m  REQUIRING AN 
INTEGRATED POLLUTION, PREVENTION AND CONTROL LICENCE 

A submission/observation in writing has been received from Jerry & Marie Quane on 
23/09/2014 in relation to the above planning application. 

The appropriate fee of E20 has been paid. (Fee not applicable to prescribed bodies). 

The subrnission/observation is in accordance with the appropriate provisions of the Planning 
and Development Regulations 2001 - 2013 and will be taken into account by the Planning 
Authority in it's determination of the planning application. 

Liam 6ros 
A.O. Planning 
Kerry County Council 

Planning Authority Stamp a 
Date: % 
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Kilcolman, 
Asdee, 
Listowel, 
22nd. September, 2014 

Re: Planning Application No.14562. 

Dear SirMadam, 
We wish to object to planning no. 14562 as submitted by Brandon Products 
on the following grounds. 

On track record of this facility to date in cognisance on their approach to 
malodour, local residents have been ignored and treated with contempth the 
original planning applicatioin [ref. 063080 20061 it was stated there was no 
need for an EPA licence for the operation evidently not the case since they are 
now applying for one. 
Brandon products have operated their current guise for the past six years 
five of which they completeIy denied there was any malodour cminatiag from 
the plant and dismissed local householders concerns with ridicule. 
W e  believe Brandon products are  in breach of their original planning 

Condition no. 9 lVlJ 
Condition nor 12 fll], 

Also letter from Paul Mullins to Planning Dept. 1" March 2007 
Odour prevention: stated thht the plant was designed in such a way that there 
would be no risk of maladours, obviously not the case. 

Tu the present appkation they are looking to increase the stack from 15 meters 
[which we believe there was no planning for1 to 25 meters. We believe this is not 
a solution to malodour as it would carry it further into the atmasphere. 
In addition the stack is a visuai polIution on the skyline. The pictures included in 
the planning application is from a convenient location where it does not appear 
noticeable, however if one moves 100 meters in any direction this monstrosity 
will be clearly visible from a11 rrngks. 
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